
ADDENDUM 
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 

Solicitation: RFPJTH0306 Addendum No: 5 Date of Addendum: 9/14/16 

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above referenced solicitation: 

I. Clarifications: 

II. Questions: 

7. 0: Regarding the request for digital submissions, can a thumb drive be submitted? 

A: Yes, and it should be 8 thumb drives with vendor submissions. 

8. 0: Should each Addendum be printed and signed? 

A: Yes, per the instruction on the Addenda. 

9. 0: What is the vendor requirement with regards to MBWEs, if they subcontract? 

A: Purchasing Manager will submit an attached to the addendum. 

10. 0: Are all questions due by October 11 th7 How long will it take to respond to each question, 
and will it be dynamic? When will the O&A responses be published? 

A: Yes, the Purchasing Manager will strive to respond in a timely fashion, at least within a day 
or two. 

11. 0: Is there a published list of MBE/WBE certified sub-contractors? 

A: See Attachment 1, and 2 to this Addendum provided by Austin SMBR. 

12. 0: Please clarify what does it mean that payment will be at 100% upon acceptance? 

A: The City will pay for the product when the project is complete and implemented to the 
City's satisfaction. 

13. 0: What is the history with this project? My understanding was the Council approved a 
purchase and that you already started working with a vendor spent $2.SM then stopped? 

A: City Council approved the Court to go into discussions with the current vendor about an 
upgrade. The Council approved the Court to pursue discussions with the current vendor 
for an upgrade and then decided to go pursue a request for purchase. 
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14. Q: What is the current product/vendor? 

A: The existing system is JEMS-CSDC 

15. Q: My understanding from the RFP is there are 3 primary systems that will require data 
migration; JEMS, DACC (Downtown Austin Community Court), and Prosecutor? 

A: We have migrated most of DACC to JEMS. But there is social case management pieces 
that could not be migrated to JEMS, so there is a small sub-section that will need to be 
mapped to the new system. The Prosecutors are not using a system at this time. We do 
want one court system and if it is presented as a Prosecutor module, where the shared 
points meet, we are open to that strategy. 

16. Q: What constitutes Product Acceptance? 

A: The system needs to be implemented to the satisfaction to the customer. 

17. Q: What if the City is responsible for a delay in the product being implemented, may the 
vendor be compensated for the delay? 

A: It depends what the delay is. The City will want to work with the vendor. 

18. Q: What is the proposed timeframe for completion? 

A: It depends on the product that is selected. It is required vendors include a proposed 
schedule. 

19. Q: Interfaces; parts of the document specify interfaces? Are they true interfaces or user 
interfaces? Can I have a list of those vendors for which there are interfaces? 

A: There is a short cut for our AV Interface in the software. We have a preference for a real 
time, web based interface. We aren't dictating how that happens. Some of the vendors 
might change over the course of these negotiations, so we are not comfortable publishing 
a list. 

20 Q: Will the attendee list be published? 

A: Yes, and the list is published as Attachment 3 to this Addendum. 

21 Q: Would the City accept proposals with an Agile Development process in order to reduce 
time, cost, and risk on this project? 

A: If Agile methodology is proposed for software development, as well as Agile Project 
Management methodology, vendors are expected to explain in detail their responses to 
Section 0600, Tab 9 - Project Management. Notwithstanding this approach, all parts 
of the packet (requirements included) must be completed and submitted. 

22. Q: If I am going to use subcontractors on this job, what am I required to do to demonstrate a 
Good Faith Effort of using certified Minority and Women Owned Businesses? 

A: You are required, under any circumstances to submit the 0900 indicating whether you will be 
using subcontractors or not and signing it. If you check yes on that form, you are required to 
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make Good Faith Efforts to subcontract with City certified MBE and WBE businesses {list 
provided at Attachment 1 and 2). You are then required to complete the 0900 form indicating 
subcontractors used and submit it along with evidence showing Good Faith Effort in your 
proposal. The Attachment 4 is provided from Austin's SMBR group and indicates what is a 
Good Faith Effort. If you are subcontracting, please submit evidence of Good Faith Effort with 
your proposal. 

Ill. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDIT ONS REMAIN THE SAME. 

9/14/16 
Date 

ACKNOWLEDGED BY: 

Name Authorized Signature Date 

RETURN ONE COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE, CITY OF AUSTIN, WITH 
YOUR RESPONSE OR PRIOR TO THE SOLICIATION CLOSING DATE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY 
CONSTITUTE GROUNDS FOR REJECTION. 

Revised 12/13/2015 



City of Austin f1Tr~tHMeN I J 
Subcontract Vendor List - VCRCVS 

Trade Summary Name: JTH0306 

Created By: Horne, Lavonia 

Date: 09/14/2016 Availability As Of: 09/14/2016 

C Code & Description Vend Code/Adr Phone/Fax/Email W/MB Code G/E LCTN 

Vendors Within the SLBP Area 

92000 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES AND SOFTWARE 

C007091820 512-527-1000 
COOPER CONSUL TING CO 512-527-1001 WB F/Caucasian AU 
Po Box 81651 caudle@cooperconsulting.com 
Austin Tx 78708 

VS0000026197 512-827-8468 
EQ CONSULTANTS GROUP MWDB F/Hispanic AU 
Po Box 5906 elizabeth.quintanilla@gmail.com 
Austin Tx 78763 

V00000914047 
Electronic Interoperable Exchange 646-496-5291 
Systems, LLC MB M/Asian AU 
501 W Powell Lane Suite 219 amin.salahuddin@eixsys.com 
Austin Tx 78753 

VC0000102707 512-487-1709 
IT SOLUTIONS ON DEMAND LLC MOB M/African American AU 
Po Box 14170 BATCHASSl@IODESOLUTIONS.COM 
Austin Tx 78761 

VS0000019526 512-423-2932 
Mo'mix solutions 512-402-9525 WDB F/Caucasian SL 
15552 Fitzhugh Rd elatham@momixsolutions.com 
Dripping Springs Tx 78620 

V00000914805 512-568-9608 
NetCloud LLC MOB M/Asian AU 
4205 Buckskin Rd mehul@netcloud.com 
Cedar Park Tx 78613 

V00000907348 
Sparkovation IT, LLC 512-333-4117 
12407 N. Mopac Expy MB M/Hispanic AU 
Suite 250-309 tmiranda@sparkovation.com 
Austin Tx 78758 

92045 Software Maintenance/Support 

BEN8308480 512-565-1048 
BENQWEST L L C 512-233-0843 MB M/Asian AU 
2300 E Ben White Blvd BENQWEST@YAHOO.COM 
Austin Tx 78741-7111 

CAS7170685 512-836-2388 
CAS CONSUL TING & SVCS INC 512-836-4515 MOB M/Asian AU 
7908 Cameron Rd channys@casengineers.com 
Austin Tx 78754 

Printed on 09114/2016 10:45AM Page 1of5 



City of Austin 
Subcontract Vendor List - VCRCVS 

Trade Summary Name: JTH0306 

Created By: Horne, Lavonia 

Date: 09/14/2016 Availability As Of: 09/14/2016 

C Code & Description Vend Code/Adr Phone/Fax/Email W/MBCode G/E LCTN 

C007091820 512-527-1000 
COOPER CONSUL TING CO 512-527-1001 WB F/Caucasian AU 
Po Box 81651 caudle@cooperconsulting.com 
Austin Tx 78708 

V00000920503 
Cephei Technology Group, LLC. 5124674848 
401 Congress Ave. 8008400652 MB F/African American AU 
Suite 1540 aaron@clg2k.com 
Austin Tx 78701 

V00000905204 512-297-9213 
Conquest Consulting LLC 18662948039 MWB Fl Asian SL 
226 Caddo Lake Dr admin@conquestitconsulting.com 
Georgetown Tx 78628 

DAT8308886 
DATAVISE INFORMATION 512-472-2932 
TECHNOLOGY SERVICES INC 512-472-2933 MOB M/African American LO 
Po Box 1298 RILEY.CARRUTHERS@DATAVISE.NET 
Burnet Tx 78611 

VS0000026197 512-827-8468 
EQ CONSULTANTS GROUP MWDB F/Hispanic AU 
Po Box 5906 
Austin Tx 78763 

elizabeth.quintanilla@gmail.com 

HIR8309936 
HIRE TECHNOLOGIES INC 512-342-0055 
7000 N. Mopac Expressway 8665338858 WDB F/Caucasian AU 
Suite 200 karen@hirepros.com 
Austin Tx 78731 

VC0000102707 512-487-1709 
IT SOLUTIONS ON DEMAND LLC MOB M/African American AU 
Po Box 14170 BATCHASSl@IODESOLUTIONS.COM 
Austin Tx 78761 

VS0000035915 512-550-6450 
JM Engineering, LLC WDB F/Caucasian AU 
1314 Hillridge Drive melissa@jm-engineer.com 
Round Rock Tx 78665 

V00000919212 
KEY STOKE 5122737010 
908 E 5th St. 5128427330 MOB M/African American AU 
Ste 112 info@keystoke.com 
Austin Tx 78702 

V00000931177 5129838508 
Marisa Fernandez MWDB F/Hispanic AU 
8405 Old Bee Caves Rd #1211 
Austin Tx 78735 

convoyconsulting@mail.com 
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Trade Summary Name: JTH0306 

Created By: Horne, Lavonia 

City of Austin 
Subcontract Vendor List - VCRCVS 

Date: 09/14/2016 Availability As Of: 09/14/2016 

C Code & Description Vend Code/Adr Phone/Fax/Email W/MB Code 

NE08311042 
NEOS CONSUL TING GROUP L LC 512-913-5450 
106 E. 6th Street 5122335200 WB 
Suite 900 karon.irby@neosconsulting.com 
Austin Tx 78701 

RFD7081045 512-347-9411 
RFD & ASSOC INC 512-347-9412 WB 
401 Camp Craft Rd sales@RFDINC.COM 
Austin Tx 78746-6507 

VC0000102856 
RHYAN TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 512-328-8688 
LLC 512-328-8668 MOB 
901 S Mopac Plaza 1 Ste 300 BILL@RHYAN.COM 
Austin Tx 78746 

VS0000018597 512-996-0999 1005 
Recruiting Force, LLC MOB 
1464 E. Whitestone Blvd #1903 michelle.uribe@recruitveterans.com 
Cedar Park Tx 78613 

V00000907348 
Sparkovation IT, LLC 512-333-4117 
12407 N. Mopac Expy MB 
Suite 250-309 tmiranda@sparkovation.com 
Austin Tx 78758 

TEC7170130 512-407-8447 
TECHCENTER DESIGN INC 512-407-8446 WB 
P.O. Box 91705 

LORETTA@TECHCENTERDESIGN.COM 
Austin Tx 78709 

TEC8316580 512-989-5959 200 
TECHPEOPLE.US INC 5126174163 MOB 
1508 Dessau Ridge Lane Ste 703 raul.gonzales@techpeople.us 
Austin Tx 78754 

TEX8311381 512-474-1847 
TEXAS GOVLINK INC 512-474-1769 MOB 
1304 West Ave Ste 200 MARIANO@TEXASGOVLINK.COM 
Austin Tx 78654-1716 

ZC08303572 
ZCORE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 512-238-8222 
810 Hester's Crossing Road 512-238-8312 MWB 
Suite 206 accounting@zcorebusiness.com 
Round Rock Tx 78681 

Printed on 09/14/2016 10:45AM 

G/E LCTN 

F/Caucasian AU 

F/Caucasian AU 

M/Native American AU 

M/Hispanic AU 

M/Hispanic AU 

F/Caucasian AU 

M/Asian AU 

M/Hispanic SL 

Fi Asian SL 
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Trade Summary Name: JTH0306 

Created By: Horne, Lavonia 

City of Austin 
Subcontract Vendor List - VCRCVS 

Date: 09/14/2016 Availability As Of: 09/14/2016 

C Code & Description Vend Code/Adr 

Vendors Outside the SLBP Area 

92000 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES AND SOFTWARE 

V00000925181 
Andre Ketter 
8013 Blue Hole Court 
Mckinney Tx 75070 

PEA8317748 
CIMA SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC 
118 Lynn Ave. Suite 300 
Lewisville Tx 75057-3706 

V00000929067 
LAB Information Technology 
Incorporated 
506 Lake Hurst Drive 
Pearland Tx 77584 

V00000917428 
TLC Engineering Inc. 
8204 Westglen Drive 
Houston Tx 77063 

V00000929209 
Techesive, LLC 
Suite 100 
San Antonio Tx 78207 

VS0000011021 
VIGNON CORPORATION 
7324 Gaston Ave., #124-432 
Dallas Tx 75214 

92045 Software Maintenance/Support 

PEA8317748 
CIMA SOLUTIONS GROUP LLC 
118 Lynn Ave. Suite 300 
Lewisville Tx 75057-3706 

PRE7119790 
PRECISION TASK GROUP INC 
9801 Westheimer Rd Ste 803 
Houston Tx 77042 

SIE8313016 
SIERRA INFOSYS INC 
Suite 210 
Houston Tx 77036 

Printed on 09/14/2016 10:45AM 

Phone/Fax/Email 

9728952414 
9728952415 
aketter@mb5consulting.com 

9724998263 
866-259-0320 
sgeter@cimasg.com 

6305244080 
6305705300 
martin@labusa.com 

713-868-6900 
7138680001 
tonycouncil@tlceng.com 

2107929109 

sales@techesive.com 

888-415-1556 170 

9724998263 
866-259-0320 
sgeter@cimasg.com 

713-781-7481 
713-781-8912 
MASSEY@PTG.COM 

713-747-9693 102 
7132222434 
senthil@sierratec-us.com 

W/MB Code 

MB 

MB 

MB 

MOB 

MOB 

WDB 

MB 

MOB 

MWDB 

G/E LCTN 

M/African American TX 

M/Hispanic TX 

M/African American TX 

M/African American TX 

M/African American TX 

F/Caucasian TX 

M/Hispanic TX 

M/Hispanic TX 

F/Asian TX 
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Trade Summary Name: JTH0306 

Created By: Horne, Lavonia 

City of Austin 
Subcontract Vendor List - VCRCVS 

Date: 09/14/2016 Availability As Of: 09/14/2016 

C Code & Description Vend Code/Adr 

VS0000022603 
Summus Industries, Inc. 
77 Sugar Creek Center Blvd Ste 420 
Sugar Land Tx 77478 

V00000917428 
TLC Engineering Inc. 
8204 Westglen Drive 
Houston Tx 77063 

V00000913751 
Team One Integration, LLC 
P.O. Box 117370 
Carrollton Tx 75011 

V00000929209 
Techesive, LLC 
Suite 100 
San Antonio Tx 78207 

V00000923986 
ePeritium Solutions, LLC 
Attn: Mailstop 102 
Desoto Tx 75115 

Printed on 0911412016 10:45AM 

Phone/Fax/Email 

2816401765 100 
2816401766 
rcraig@summusindustries.com 

713-868-6900 
7138680001 
tonycouncil@tlceng.com . 

214-718-7253 

hli@teamoneintegration.com 

2107929109 

sales@techesive.com 

8883134441 1 
5123304692 
adouglas@eoperitium.com 

Total in SLBP: 

W/MB Code 

MB 

MOB 

MOB 

MOB 

MB 

Total Outside SLBP: 

G/E 

M/African American 

M/African American 

Ml Asian 

M/African American 

M/African American 

28 

14 

LCTN 

TX 

TX 

TX 

TX 

TX 
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MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET 

Solicitation No: JTH0306 

Buyer: Jim Howard 
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Howard, Jim 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tim Nemethy <TNemethy@ptghome.com> 
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 2:34 PM 
Howard, Jim 

Subject: RFP JTH0306 Pre Proposal Conference 

Jim, 

Per your request, this email is to confirm my attendance to the RFP JTH0306 Pre Proposal Conference on September 
13th. 

Below is my contact information: 

Company: Pioneer Technology Group 
Name: Tim Nemethy, Director, Business Development 
Email: 
Phone: 904-553-6194 

Thanks, 

Tim 

Tim Nemethy 
Director, Business Development 
Pioneer Technology Group 
Office: 407.321.7434 I Cell: 904.553.6194 
1100 Central Park Drive Suite 100 
Sanford, FL 32771 

Check us out on Twitter! 

1 



Howard, Jim 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Howard, 

Kotner, Mimi <mimi.kotner@hpe.com> 
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 2:44 PM 
Howard, Jim 
Attendance at preproposal conference September 13 

I am a senior writer with Hewlett Packard Enterprise Services and I attended the pre proposal conference for situational 
awareness. I will be providing writing support for our proposal effort. 

V/r, 
Mimi Kotner 

Mimi Kotner 
Solution Content Developer 
USPS Solutioning & Sales Support 

+ 1 703 7 42 2167 Office 
+ 1 571 524 8200 Mobile 

Herndon, VA 
hpe.com 

1 



Howard, Jim 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tim Nemethy <TNemethy@ptghome.com> 
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 2:34 PM 
Howard, Jim 

Subject: RFP JTH0306 Pre Proposal Conference 

Jim, 

Per your request, this email is to confirm my attendance to the RFP JTH0306 Pre Proposal Conference on September 
13th. 

Below is my contact information: 

Company: Pioneer Technology Group 
Name: Tim Nemethy, Director, Business Development 
Email:· 

Phone: 904-553-6194 

Thanks, 

Tim 

Tim Nemethy 
Director, Business Development 
Pioneer Technology Group 
Office: 407.321.7434 I Cell: 904.553.6194 
1100 Central Park Drive Suite 100 
Sanford, FL 32771 

Check us out on Twitter! 

1 



Howard, Jim 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Carey, Patricia A <patty.carey@hpe.com> 
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 2:18 PM 
Howard, Jim 
Hoeft, Joshua (Sales Executive) 

Pre-proposal conference online attendees 

Online attendees from HP Enterprise Services, LLC 

Don Trop 
Solution Architect 
970.898.6109 Office 

Patty Carey 
Proposal Manager 
404.774.5273 Office 

1 



Howard, Jim 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Meagan Humphries <mhumphries@spartantechnology.com> 
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 1:59 PM 
Howard, Jim 
For conference call 

This is Meagan Humphries, Eddie Pruitt, Scott Hayes from Spartan Technology Solutions, Inc. 

125 Venture Boulevard 
Spartanburg, SC 29306 
(864) 587-1386 

Meagan Humphries 
Sales i\Ianager, Spartan Technolog\· Solutions, Inc. 
86-f..587.1386 

1 



No Goal Projects 
Good Faith Effort Requirements 

POLICY: The City of Austin and its contractors shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, 
or gender in the performance of contracts. 

COUNTING PARTICIPATION (2-9A-20) 
Listing City certified firms on the MBE/WBE No Goal Utilization Plan means that firms agree to both the price 
and scope of work. The MBE/WBE No Goal Utilization Plan shall list all firms that will participate on the 
contract. 

o Only City of Austin certified MBE/WBE firms will be counted. 
o Certified MBE/WBE firms may count their own participation, less any amount subcontracted. 
o Use only the base bid amount or the proposal amount to calculate your MBE/WBE participation. 

ALL BIDDERS MUST PROVIDE GOOD FAITH EFFORT DOCUMENTATION IF NON-MBE/WBE FIRMS 
ARE IDENTIFIED ON THE MBE/WBE NO GOAL UTILIZATION PLAN. 

GOOD FAITH EFFORTS - NO GOAL PROJECTS (ONLY) 
The City has determined that no goals are appropriate for this project. Even though no goals have been 
established, the Bidder/Proposer is required to comply with the City's MBE/WBE Procurement Program if 
areas of subcontracting are identified. If any service is needed to perform work on the contract and the Bidder 
does not perform the service with its own workforce and the Bidder does not have the supplies or materials in 
its inventory, the Bidder shall contact the Small & Minority Business Resources Department at (512) 974-7600 
to obtain a list of MBEs and WBEs to perform the service or provide the supplies or materials. The Bidder 
must make a good faith effort to use available MBE and WBE firms. 

At a minimum, the following should be submitted to support Good Faith Effort documentation: 

o Solicitation notices sent to MBE/WBE firms in the Significant Local Business Presence (SLBP - 5 Counties 
include Travis, Hays, Williamson, Bastrop, and Caldwell) identified on the availability list for subcontracting 
opportunities. (e.g. email, fax, or mail). 
o Such as evidence of written notice includes copy of letters (solicitation notice) that was sent by 

email, fax, or mail. 
o Written correspondence to certified vendors should include names, addresses, and other identifying 

information including your company's phone number, contact person, where to locate plans and 
specifications; and due date for responding. 

o Take appropriate steps to follow up the initial solicitation with interested MBEs or WBEs. 
o Submit copies of written responses from all respondents to your solicitation. 
o If interested MBEs or WBEs responded, document follow up on log of contacts and include date 

and contact information 
o Bidder/proposer must state a specific and verifiable reason for not contacting each certified firm with a 

SLBP. 
o If MBEs and WBEs were not sent solicitation notices, document reason on log of contacts. 

Bidders are not required to accept higher quotes. 

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE MBE/WBE PROCUREMENT PROGRAM WILL RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR 
BID/PROPOSAL. 



of Austin 

& 
Op.m:mg the dwr ta ~es. 

SMBR's Plan Room 

The City of Austin's Small & Minority Business Resources (SMBR) Department has a Plan 
room for viewing City of Austin project plans and specifications as well as other local, private, 
and public sector jobs. In addition, SMBR and McGraw-Hill Dodge have partnered to provide 
contractors up-to-date construction project information, plans and specification through the 
Internet. Projects include public and private sector opportunities in 100 South and Central 
Texas counties. 

Where is the Plan Room? 
It's located at the offices of SMBR 
4201 Ed Bluestein Blvd. 
Austin, TX 78721 

How much will it cost? 

There are no fees to access the information. There are minimal fees for copying and printing 
of plan and specification sheets. 

What are my next steps? 

Attend a free one-hour orientation session to learn how to operate the on-line service. Contact 
Genia Browder at (512) 974-7799 to make an appointment or for more information. 

For more information or to view a list of projects currently available in the Plan Room visit 
website at www.austintexas.gov/smbr under the Plan Room projects. 

BONDING 

SMBR's Bonding Financial Consultant is available to educate and assist vendors with 
Bonding. Luke Ortega Luper can be reached at 512-974-7733 or by email at 
Luke.Luper@austintexas.gov. Keep in mind that SMBR does not issue bonds; however, we 
do provide our bonding resource program as a free and confidential service to our business 
owners. 



AUSTIN MINORITY NEWSPAPERS 

Capital City Argus News 
PO Box 140471 
Austin, TX 78714-0471 
512-926-0348 Fax: 512-926-0348 

El Mundo Newspaper 
2112 E. Cesar Chavez 
Austin, TX 78702 
512-476-8636 

La Prensa 
PO Box 6504 
Austin, TX 78762-6504 
512-478-3090 Fax: 512-482-6400 

Nokoa The Observer 
PO Box 1137 
Austin, TX 78767 
512-499-8713 Fax: same as phone 

The Villager 
4132 E. 121h Street 
Austin, TX 78721 
512-476-0082 Fax: 512-476-0179 

Charles M. Miles 
email: CMilesArgus@yahoo.com 

info@elmundonewspaper.com 

Catherine Vasquez-Revilla 
email : laprensa@aol.com 

Akwasi Evans 
email : akwasievans2013@gmail.com 

Tommy L. Wyatt 
email: vil3202@aol.com 



LOCAL MINORITY SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS 

Asian Contractor Association 
4201 Ed Bluestein Blvd, 2nct floor 
Austin, TX 78721 
512-926-5400 Fax: 512-926-5410 

Austin Area Black Contractors Association 
6448 Highway 290 East, Suite E-107 
Austin, TX 78723 
512-467-6895 Fax: 512-467-9808 

Business Investment Growth (BIG Austin) 
Capital Plaza Chase Office Bank Bldg. 
5407 N. IH-35, Ste 200 
Austin, TX 78723 
512-928-801 O Fax: 512-926-2997 

Business Resource Consultants (BRC)/(Bid Briefs) 
6448 Highway 290 East, Suite E-107 
Austin, TX 78723 
512-467-6894 Fax: 512-467-9808 

Greater Austin Black Chamber of Commerce 
African-American Heritage Center 
912 E. 11th Street, Suite A 
Austin, TX 78702 
512-459-1181 Fax: 512-459-1183 

Greater Austin Asian Chamber of Commerce 
8001 Centre Park Drive, Suite 160 
Austin, TX 78731 
512-407-8240 Fax: none 

Greater Austin Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
2800 S. IH-35, Suite 260 
Austin, TX 78704 
512-476-7502 Fax: 512-476-6417 

U.S. Hispanic Contractors Association de Austin (USHCA) 
920 E. Dean Keeton Street 
Austin, TX 78705 
512-922-0507 

Aletta Banks 
www.acta-austin.com 
email: asiancontractor@gmail.com 

James Harper 

www.abcatx.com 
email: brc-pro@swbell.net 

Stacy Dukes-Rhone 
www.bigaustin.org 
email: info@bigaustin.org 

Carol S. Hadnot 
email: brc-pro@swbell.net 

Natalie Madeira Cofield 
www .austinbcc.org 
email: admin@austinbcc.org 

Marina Ong Bhargava 
www.austinasianchamber.org 
email: exec.admin@austinasianchamber.org 

Selina Aguirre 
www.gahcc.org 
email: saguirre@gahcc.org 

Juan Oyervides 
www.ushca-austin.com 
email: info@ ushca-austin .com 


